

Minutes of South Beaver Township Regular Meeting

May 10, 2021

The regular May meeting of the South Beaver Township Board of Supervisors held in the South Beaver Municipal Building located at 805 Blackhawk Road was called to order at 7:02 P.M. by Chairman Jack Mintier. The Pledge of Allegiance followed.

Officials present: Jack Mintier, Thomas Miller, John Onuska, John Heyl, George Patterson, Dan Petrich, Ashley Carr

Others present: Kevin Henderson, Keith Girting, Andy Leech, Hank Burdick, Irene Ridenour, Mark Taylor, Dan Woodske, Douglas Lytle, Kevin Wyber

Thomas Miller made a motion to approve the minutes of the April meeting. John Onuska seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Thomas Miller made a motion to approve the Treasurer's Report and pay the following bills: General Fund, Check No. #14788-#14836, Total \$40,527.66, Payroll Fund, Check No. #10830-#10877, Total \$45,850.67, State Fund, Check No. #2104, Total \$2,257.82, Fire Tax Fund, Check No. #129-#131, Total \$4,518.76. John Onuska seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Josh Heyl gave the engineers report. It will be filed.

Dan Petrich gave the police report. It will be filed. Dan updated the board that the grant through the US House of Representatives that he applied for through Conor Lambs office made it to the final 10 and moved to the house of appropriations committee. There is also a COPS hiring grant through the Department of Justice that would pay 70% of salary and benefits for the first 3 years and the township would have to have a contract to keep the employee for an additional year. The Supervisors were in favor of Dan applying for the grant.

Kevin Henderson gave the road report. Kevin would like to start berming Darlington and work up to DeHaven and then move to Lapeer and Georgetown.

Keith Girting gave the fire report. It will be filed.

Irene Ridenour was present to see what the board is going to do about the outstanding items with Blackhawk Hills. George Patterson will write a letter to the developer urging him to complete the outstanding items or risk that the Township will seize his bond money to complete his project.

Keith Girting reported that the fire department is going to replace the squad with a utility style vehicle. A bid was received from Wright Chevrolet for a 2021 Chevrolet Silverado 3500 for \$45,081, the truck would still need to be outfitted with lights, lettering and radios. John made a motion to approve the purchase of the truck and for the Township to split the cost evenly with the Fireman's Relief. Thomas Miller seconded the motion. Motion carried.

John Onuska talked about Station #1 and how he would like to sell the building, all were in favor. John Onuska made a motion to sell Station #1, located at 773 State Route 168, Darlington, PA. Thomas Miller seconded the motion. Motion carried. Ashley Carr will work on the advertisement for the bid which will have to be opened at a public meeting.

George Patterson informed the board that an agreement has been met with the Sibetto's. John made a motion to authorize Jack Mintier to sign the agreement. Thomas Miller seconded the motion. Motion carried.

The appropriate applications for Rustic Meadows have not been turned into the Township and the property owner was told to cease all activities until the appropriate approvals were given. The supervisors agreed to cite the property owner for the event that was held after the letter was sent and inform him that he will be cited every time an event is held at the location until the correct approvals are issued.

John Onuska made a motion to give John Heyl, Township Zoning Officer the power to issue zoning citations. Thomas Miller seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Mark Taylor and Dan Woodske were present from Chippewa Township to see if the supervisors would be interested in submitting a letter of intent on behalf of the Township for the DCED to do a free study on how to better organize mutual add for the surrounding fire departments. No action was taken the supervisors would like to look into it more.

Bids through Beaver County Regional Council of Governments for Spring and Winter Commodities were review.

John Onuska made a motion to accept the Road Material contract for the following materials through McClymonds Supply & Transit Co., Inc. Tom Miller seconded the motion. Motion carried.

500 Ton 2-A Limestone @ \$16.90 per ton.....	\$8,450.00
2,000 Ton No. 8 Limestone @ \$21.26 per ton.....	\$42,520.00
200 Ton No. 67 Limestone @ \$19.65 per ton.....	\$3,930.00
300 Ton No. 3 Limestone @ \$19.65 per ton.....	\$5,895.00
150 Ton R-4 Limestone (Rip-Rap) @ \$19.65 per ton.....	\$ 2,947.50
Total Contract	\$63,742.50

Thomas Miller made a motion to accept the Road Material contract for No. 57 limestone through Hanson Aggregates Pennsylvania, LLC. John Onuska seconded the motion. Motion carried.

3,500 Ton No. 57 Limestone @ \$19.20 per ton.....	\$67,200.00
---	-------------

Thomas Miller made a motion to accept the Liquid Asphalts contract through Russell Standard for E-1 Prime. John Onuska seconded the motion. Motion carried.

29,000 Gal E-1 Prime @ \$ 1.55 per gallon.....	\$44,950.00
--	-------------

John Onuska made a motion to accept the Liquid Asphalts contract through Midland Asphalt Materials for CRS-2. Thomas Miller seconded the motion. Motion carried.

57,000 Gal CRS-2 (E-3) @ \$1.745 per gallon.....	\$99,465.00
--	-------------

Thomas Miller made a motion to accept the Cold Patch contract trough through Russell Standard for the following materials. John Onuska seconded the motion. Motion carried.

200 Ton Type B Cold Patch (Stone or Gravel) @\$72.00 per Ton/(Del) \$84.25 per ton....	\$17,540.00
200 Ton FB-1 Modified Bituminous Cold Patch @ (FOB) \$72.00 per Ton/ (Del) \$84.25 per Ton.....	\$17,400.00

Thomas Miller made a motion to accept the Plastic Pipe contract through Culverts, Inc for the following material. John Onuska seconded the motion. Motion carried.

500 feet 4" FOB HDPE (Slotted Underdrain Pipe) @ \$0.54 per foot.....	\$270.00
500 feet 15" FOB HDPE (Smooth Interior) @ \$9.10 per foot.....	\$4,550.00
Total Contract	\$4,820.00

Thomas Miller made a motion to accept the Plastic Pipe contract through Ferguson Waterworks for the following material. John Onuska seconded the motion. Motion carried.

500 feet 6" FOB HDPE (Slotted Underdrain Pipe) @ \$1.54 per foot.....	\$770.00
500 feet 8" FOB HDPE (Slotted Underdrain Pipe) @ \$3.51 per foot.....	\$1,755.00
200 feet 18" FOB HDPE (Smooth Interior) @ \$12.92 per foot.....	\$2,584.00
Total Contract	\$5,109.00

Thomas Miller made a motion to accept the Fuels Contract through Reed Oil Company. John Onuska seconded the motion. Motion carried.

6,200 Gallons Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel (On Road) @ +\$0.035 OPIS
5,000 Gallons #2 Heating Oil @ +\$0.035 OPIS

Thomas Miller made a motion to accept the Anti-Skid Type 3A Contract through McClymonds Supply and Transit Co., Inc. John Onuska seconded the motion. Motion carried.

500 Tons of Anti-Skid Type 3A @ \$15.49 per ton (DEL).....	\$7,745.00
--	------------

Thomas Miller made a motion to accept the Road Salt Contract through Cargill, Inc. John Onuska seconded the motion. Motion carried.

150 Tons of Rock Salt @ \$80.93 per ton (DEL).....	\$12,139.50
--	-------------

A request was received from Lennon, Smith, Souleret for the Township to provide a letter that confirms that Watts Mill Road has less than 40 heavy trucks, school buses and public transit buses combined that utilize that roadway in a given day. The road foreman Kevin Henderson confirmed that information and the letter will be sent.

A request was received from Blackhawk Fast Pitch Softball for the use of field 4 at the park. The Supervisors approved their request.

A request was received from The Legends of West Mayfield to use field 1 at the park on May 30th and possible future use if there is availability. Ashley Carr contacted BAYBA and the fields are not being used that day. The Supervisors approved the use for May 30th and any future use as long as they check with BAYBA for field availability.

Signs will be placed at the park notifying any organization or team that wants to use field must first have approval from the township and provide the township with proof of insurance and sign an agreement.

A complaint was received about quads riding on Lime Kiln Road and trucks with trailers parking on the road. Dan Petrich asked that when the vehicles are parked on the road that they contact the police department to look into it.

The PSATS News Bulletin for April and the LSSE Newsletter were distributed to the board.

Jack Mintier adjourned the meeting at 8:11 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Ashley Carr